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October 28, 2002 

Susan D. Ritenour, 
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer 

Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520 

Re: Docket No. 021088-EI 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for authority to receive common 
equity contributions and to issue and sell securities, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and 
Chapter 25-8, F.AC., by Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this office on October 
25,2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us


Marguerite 

Givens;·ItlI�..-rzs;;:r· 

CCA Official Filing: 

12/6/02******* 1:14 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********1 
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Friday, December 06,20021 :14 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: PM 
To: Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; LaSandra 

Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: Order transferred to GCOrders for issuance 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY TO RECEIVE COMMON EQUITY 
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TO ISSUE AND SELL SECURITIES PU RSUANT TO SECTION 366.04, FLORIDA 
STATUTES, AND CHAPTER 25-8, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

Docket No. 021088-EI 

File Name: 021088or.ldh 

Atty: Larry Harris 

Pages: 5 
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From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, February 06,20039:41 AM 
To: CCA - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/6/039:38:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030084-EI 
Filename I Path: 021088ao.ldh 

Amendatory Order 

Atty: Larry Harris 

Pages: 1 

I 


1 




